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APPENDIX
'

.

NOTICE OF VIOLATION ^

Wisconsin Public Service Docket No. 50-305
i Corporation
i

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 10-14, 1984 and October 31,
1984 and in accordance with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement

;

| Actions,-(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:
:
i 1. Technical Specification 4.15(f) states that each of the. required

penetration fire barriers shall be verified to be intact by a visual;

inspection at least once per 18 months. -

Contrary to the above, on September 10, 1984, the inspector determined;
that no fire damper surveillance inspection procedure existed nor was:

documentation provided to show that the required fire dampers had been. ,
i

inspected and demonstrated functional since they were installed in
approximately June, 1974.'

4

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).
i

| 2. 10 CFR 50.48 requires each operating plant to have a fire protection plan
th<t satisfies Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50.

! Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 establishes that fire protection
j structures, systems and components including fire detection and fire

fighting systems be designed and provided to minimize the probability and;

effect of fires and explosions on structures, systems and components
imprrtant to safety. ,

[ Criterion 1 of Aopendix A to 10 CFR 50 is applicable to fire protection
systems, structures and components such as those required by 10 CFR 50.48,
and requires quality standards and records commensurate with the safety
functions to be performed.

Attachment 6 of licensee transmittal dated May 15, 1978 states in part,
"WPSC chooses to implement fire protection QA criteria under our existing'

corporate QA program." Licensee transmittal dated June 11, 1984,
referring to procedures states in part, " sufficient detail provide
adequate guidance in performing activities affecting quality. These '

,

procedures shall include... step-by-step instructions...to ensure that
activities affecting quality have been satisfactorily completed. The
licensee's instructions and practice were to implement a firewatch
inspection checklist sheet to identify specific locations having
deficiences of penetration fire barriers.
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Appendix
.

Contrary to the above, on September 10, 1984, the licensee failed to
develop a firewatch inspection checklist sheet or other applicable
form to identify a specific location having a deficiency regarding a
curtain type fire damper apparently being prevented from closing.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).

3. 10 CFR 50.48 requires each operating plant to have c fire protection plan
that satisfies Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50.

Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 establishes that fire protection
structures, systems and components including fire detection and fire
fighting systems be designed and provided to minimize the probability and'

effect of fires and explosions on structures, systems and components
important to safety.

Criterion 1 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 is applicable to fire protection
systems, structures and components such as those requires by 10 CFR 50.48,
and requires quality standards and records commensurate with the safety
functions to be performed.

Attachment 6 of Licensee transmittal dated May 15, 1978 stated in part,
" Wisconsin Public Service Corporation chooses to implement-fire
protection QA criteria under our existing corporate QA program."

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, as implemented by Kewaunee Nuclear
Power Plant Operational Quality Assurance Program Description, Section;

5.0, states in part, " Measures shall be established in appropriatej'
directives to control... operating test, and maintenance procedures. These
procedures shall include... sign-off steps, acceptance criteria, etc., to
ensure that activities affecting quality have been satisfactorily
compl eted."

Contrary to the above, no formal written procedure existed for the periodic
inspection of the fire brigade / fire team equipment or performance of an
operability check of the handheld lights and ventilation equipment, and an
inventory check of the fire brigade personal protective equipment.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I.).

! 4. 10 CFR 50.48 requires each operating plant to have a fire protection pian
that satisfies Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50.

Criterion 3 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 establishes that fire protectionI

i structures, systems and components ir.cluding fire detection and fire
fighting systems be designed and provided to minimize the probability and
effect of fires and explosions on structures, systems and components
important to safety.
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Criterion 1 of Appendix A to 10 CFR 50 is applicable to fire protection
systems, structure and components such as those required by 10 CFR 50.48,
and requires quality standards and records consensurate s:ith the safety
functions to be performed.

1

Attachment 6 of licensee transmittal dated May 15, 1978 states in part.
"WPCS chooses to implement fire protection QA criteria under our existing
corporate QA program."

Licensee transmittal dated June 11, 1984, referring to procedures states
in part, "they shall be prepared in sufficient detail to provide adequate
guidance in perfonning activities affecting quality."

Licensee transmittal dated August 4, 1978, states in part, ...for work"

requiring cutting, welding, grinding or open flame work in designated
safety related areas we will establish a separate administrative control
directive which will require a specific review to identify fire hazards
and to assure adequate fire protection will be provided."

.

Section 5.5 of the licensee s Fire Hazards Analysis indicates that alli

applicable NFPA standards, as listed in Table 5.5-1, " List of NFPA
Standards Applicable to Kewaunee Plant" have been observed according to
professional interpretation and good fire protection practice. Table -

5.5-1 lists NFPA 51B, " Cutting and Welding Processes" as being applicable
to the Kewaunee Plant.

Paragraph 431 of NFPA 51B adopted in 1977 states that, " Fire watchers
shall have fire extinguishing equipment readily available and be trained
in its use, including practice on test fires."

Contrary to the above, there was no documented evidence that licensee!

personnel or offsite contractor personnel perfonning fire watch duty are
required to be trained in the use of fire protection equipment, including
adequate classroom and hands-on training on test fires.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written
statement or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action ,

to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full
compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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| Dated W."S. L7ttle', Chief

Engineering Branch
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